From: Lee Madsen

To: Akins, Wendy

Subject: #2 diesel usage

Date: Friday, October 28, 2011 11:21:46 AM
Attachments: Dieselfuel#2-2010,2011.pdf
Wendy,

In order to give you a full 24 months of our fuel usage at Bedrock, | would have to go into our
document storage and find the 2009 records. | am asking if all of 2010 and 2011 today is sufficient?
Please let me know. | can also supply you with usage month by month for the balance of 2011 if you
wish?

A PDF file is attached with showing the last delivery and 2010 — 2011 amounts.
Thank you.

Lee Madsen
Administrator
Bedrock Resources

CONFIDENTIALITY: This message is the property of_Ocala Bedrock, Inc. The information contained in
this message may contain legally privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use
of the person(s) or addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, disclosure, distribution or duplication of this communication, and the
information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by electronic mail and immediately destroy all copies of the original message.
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09/28/2011 WED 09:55 FAX s3> BEDROCK RESOURCES
i
A
Clardy Oil Company .
606 N. Magnlia Invoice
P.0. Box 849 PR
Ocala, FL 344780849 OrderNbr 125596 lnvaica&lbz‘sfr 569332
Ph 352-622-7161 OrderDate 9/26/2011 [InveicéDate’| 9/26/2011
Fex 3527324167
Bifl TORE: .. -7 W BEDO0] Ship To:, ‘Mg | BEDOO1
OCALA BEDROCK INC DBA OCALA BEDROCK INC DBA
BEDROCK RESOURCES BEDROCK RESOQURCES
2441 E FT KING ST STE 202 Sumterville Mine
OCALA, FL 34471 Sumterville, FL
Prolibr, (35 [Meteredcket gy B [Orderad Pyl Time<ta; g vif ‘Pickipg|Corier- - oo [Bgvae - | Tuckggn ~+[BOL NoGi -3
‘_ ~ [10th of Month [
Bgliveglostuctionsiebe - il 4o . | il e oo W UV e T R TR T o TR

|Figh Sulfur 12.000 tank Reguler 280 tank

Plais ProdviiDig, [Pk T Danval DeDeberption, - . "W 1. DOGGIET relght= UNIPite L PKkgence T, ‘W&, Jmount Shlox% |
BED ULSDdyed Bulk 7801 #2 Diesal, 15ppm Ultra LS 7801 .00 2.9763 2.9763 $23.218.12  0.00%

Dyed, 3, NA1993, PG Il

This product Is dyed diesel

fuel. Non taxable use only.

Penalty for taxable use.

Non highway use anly. Not

legal for motor vehicle use.
FOR EMERGENGY SPILL. LEAK_ FIRE OR ACCIDENT: Rrodoctgh:. =7 .| $23,216.12
CALL 800-633-8253 (PERS) Uit Taxear o $0,00

A il (1

Customer agrees to pay u late charge on pest dus balance of 1.5% per menth. .SEJES%N.—' $0.00
orthe meximum rate allowed in customer's stats of residence, whicheveris less, Engi' i -1% $23.218.12
customer agreas 1o pey all expense incurred in collection of the indebtedness .
ag e result of deflaull uf poyment including court cost and reasonable stomey's
fees.
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